

From: [Brian Aglukark](#)
To: info@nirb.ca; [Phyllis Beaulieu](#)
Cc: [Andrea Maynes](#); [Phyllis Beaulieu](#); [Bobby Suluk](#); [Tommy Owlijoot](#)
Subject: RE: 2BE-GRA---- New Application, Indicator Minerals - Torp Lake Project - Request for reveiw and comments
Date: Friday, January 08, 2010 8:38:59 AM

Good morning;

Email confirming project proposal listed above falls outside the approved land use planning boundaries of both the Keewatin and North Baffin Regional Land Use Plans, therefore no conformity determination required by the NPC

Any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 4:26 PM
To: Andrea Maynes
Cc: Alice Baker; Bill Westwell (BWestwell@gov.nu.ca); David Hohnstein; DFO Amy Liu; DFO David Balint; DFO Eric Kan; DFO Gary Cooper; DFO Jane Tymoshuk; DFO Loriena Melnick; DFO Nicola Johnson; DFO Sarah Olivier; Don Carr; EC Environment Canada; Gjoa Haven KIA; GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes; GN-CGS Wilfred Ntiamoah; GN-CLEY Julie Ross; GN-DOE Allison Loder; GN-DOE Dee Karadag; GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart; GN-DOE Robert Eno; Hamlet of Cambridge Bay; Hamlet of Gjoa Haven; Hamlet of Kugaaruk; Hamlet of Kugluktuk; Hamlet of Taloyoak; HTO Cambridge Bay; HTO Gjoa Haven; HTO Kugluktuk; HTO Taloyoak; Ian Parsons ; INAC Andrea Cull; INAC David Abernethy; INAC Jeff Mercer; INAC Peter Kusugak; INAC Spencer Dewar; INAC Tanya Trenholm; Karlette Tunaley ; KIA Geoff Clark; KIA Lena Adjun; Kugaaruk HTO; LouAnn Cornacchio ; Luigi Torretti (ltorretti@qiniq.com); makikuranium ; Melissa Joy; NIRB Info; NIRB Li Wan; NIRB Ryan Barry; NIRB Sophia Granchinho; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; conformity; Jayko Aloofoo; Tommy Owlijoot; NTI Carson Gillis; NTI George Hakongak; NTI Jeannie Ehaloak; NTI Keith Morrison; NWMB Charlotte Sharkey; NWMB Paul Frame; PLA Gjoa Troy Beaulieu; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Roy Green ; Steve Lines; Tom Livingston
Subject: 2BE-GRA---- New Application, Indicator Minerals - Torp Lake Project - Request for reveiw and comments

Please see attached letter and notices regarding the above. The deadline for comments is February 7, 2010.

It is noted that an NPC conformity is not required for this file and NIRB are in the process of screening. All organizations with a bulletin board are respectfully requested to post the Notices on our behalf.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org